

August 11, 1939.

Mr. C. G. Bayles, Supt.,
Buildings and Grounds,
University of Kansas.

Dear Mr. Bayles:

I have been pleased with the grading and the leveling that has taken place in front of the library preparatory to sowing seed or sodding - I knew not which.

I am wondering if it wouldn't be possible for us to level off the east end of the quadrangle so that we could put in lawn bowls for next summer. I wanted to see Colonel Baldwin and see if it wouldn't be possible for him to drill some place else until this could be accomplished so that it could be either sodded or sown. I am wondering what the cost of leveling it and fixing it up preparatory to sowing would be.

I realize that you have no budget to do this extra work but I would like to have you give me a ring after you have estimated it and see if this cannot be put across. With lawn bowls on the quadrangle next summer we would have perhaps the most pleasurable spot in Lawrence. Hundreds of people would come up to the quadrangle to cool off and see these games in progress, - and the best part of it is that people of all ages can do it with extreme pleasure to the participants. It is also a thing of beauty for the spectators to observe.

Sincerely yours,

FCA:AH

Director of Physical Education and Recreation,
Varsity Basketball Coach.